Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Derek A. Kreifels [derek@sfof.com]

9/14/2022 3:39:31 PM

Carrie Sheffield [sheffield.carrie@gmail.com]; 'Marlo Oaks' [moaks@utah.gov]; Randy McDaniel [randy.mcdaniel@treasurer.ok.g
‘curt.meier@wyo.gov'; 'Dale Folwell' [Dale@Nctreasurer.com]; 'tbeadle@nd.gov'; 'Andrea Lea' [andrea.lea@auditor.ar.gov]; 'Rich
[Rich.Sattgast@state.sd.us]; 'Treasurer Garrity' [TreasurerGarrity@patreasury.gov]; 'Julie Ellsworth' [Julie.Ellsworth@sto.idaho.gc
Ir.!' [jpatronis@gmail.com]; 'Curtis Loftis' [Curtis.Loftis@sto.sc.gov]; 'dennis.milligan@artreasury.gov'’; 'david.mcrae@treasury.ms.
'riley.moore@wvsto.gov'; 'scott.fitzpatrick@treasurer.mo.gov'; 'TreasurerYee@aztreasury.gov'; Adam Slayton [aslayton63@gmai
'CFO.Patronis@MyFloridaCFO.com’'; '‘Murante, John' [john.murante@nebraska.gov]; 'jschroder@treasury.la.gov'; 'Garrity, Stacy L
[garritysi@patreasury.gov]; 'Mahoney, Lucinda M (DOR' [lucinda.mahoney@alaska.gov]; 'Sprague, Robert' [Robert.Sprague@1tos.:
Josh' [Josh.Haeder@state.sd.us]; 'Mitchell, Kelly' [kemitchell@tos.in.gov]; 'dale.folwell@nctreasurer.com’'; 'Steve McCoy' [smccoy
'idougall@utah.gov'; 'Stacy Peterson' [stacy.peterson@artreasury.gov]; 'charles.isom @nebraska.gov'; 'Mary Compton’
[Mary.Compton@treasurer.mo.gov]; 'Hunt, Jared' [jared.hunt@wvsto.com]; 'Pam Hayes' [PHayes@treasury.la.gov]; 'Grant Walla
[grant.wallace@artreasury.gov]; 'Mark Swenson' [marks@aztreasury.gov]; 'Armstrong, Thomas' [tarmstrong@patreasury.gov];
'jonathan.grate@ky.gov'; 'Canterbury, Sarah' [sarah.canterbury@wvsto.com}; 'Burgess, Jordan' [jordan.burgess@wvsto.com]; 'Fr
[Frank.Lester@nctreasurer.com]; 'Collins, Frank' [Frank.Collins@myfloridacfo.com]; 'Chris Bryan' [Chris.Bryan@cpa.texas.gov];
'jason.jares@state.sd.us'; 'Brian Wilson' [bw@davidmcrae.org]; 'Nancy Keaton' [NKeaton@treasury.la.gov]; 'Rachel Kincaid'
[RKincaid@treasury.la.gov]; 'Brandon Alexander' [Brandon.Alexander@treasurer.mo.gov]; 'Tana Cory' [Tana.Cory@sto.idaho.gov
[heather.melius2@wyo.gov]; 'kslaugh@utah.gov'; 'Locke, Ryan A' [RLocke@tos.IN.gov]; 'AGannon@tos.in.gov'; ‘jasonlbrady@hot
lan (TOS' [IHauer@tos.IN.gov]; 'Matt Sackett' [matt.sackett@wyo.gov]; 'Feeser, Charlene' [cfeeser@patreasury.gov]; 'Prouty, Zacl
[Zach.Prouty@tos.ohio.gov]; 'Crawford, Zach' [Zach.Crawford@tos.chio.gov]; 'Coyne, September' [September.Coyne@tos.ohio.g¢
'Katalin.Millen@tos.chio.gov'; '‘Pamela Matassa' [PMatassa@treasury.la.gov]; 'Warford, Brittany J (Treasury' [brittany.warford@k
Pamela J (DOR' [pam.leary@alaska.gov]; 'Millen, Katalin' [Katalin.Millen@tos.chio.gov]; 'Frey, Matt (Treasury' [matt.frey@ky.gov]
'tana.cory@sto.idaho.gov'; 'marks@aztreasury.gov'; 'heather.melius2 @wyo.gov'; 'Tauna MacPherson' [tmacpherson@utah.gov];
'jason.walters@nebraska.gov'; 'Williams, Jason' [Jason. Williams@state.sd.us]; 'rkincaid@treasury.la.gov'; 'jason.brady@artreasur
{(Treasury' [Allison.Ball@ky.gov]; 'mike.harmon@ky.gov'; 'sarabeth.gregory@ky.gov'; 'Jennifer Richards' [jennifer.richards@treasu
'brian.wilson@treasury.ms.gov'; 'hall.carter@treasury.ms.gov'; 'Anna Yount' [Anna.Yount@nctreasurer.com]; 'ihauer@tos.in.gov'
'rlocke@tos.in.goV'; 'Isley, Kaytee' [kisley@patreasury.gov]; 'alawson@patreasury.gov'; 'clong2@tos.in.gov'; 'Jake Richardson' {jak
'Halpin, Brittany' [Brittany.Halpin@tos.ohio.gov]; 'Rossi, Samuel' [Sam.Rossi@tos.chio.gov]; 'Foltyn, Jody' [Jody.Foltyn@tos.chio.
[Brian.Wilson@treasury.ms.gov]; Christopher Biggs [christopher.biggs@treasurer.ok.gov]; 'Bibiana Nertney' [Bibiana.Nertney@st
Martin' [mmartin@crcadvisors.com]; 'Ferguson, Lorran (Treasury' [Iferguson@ky.gov]; 'tarmstrong@patreasury.gov'; 'Galetta, De
[Devin.Galetta@myfloridacfo.com]; Adam Slayton [adam@sfof.com]; Pidgorodetska, Joy (Treasury) [joy.pidgorodetska@ky.gov]
Carrie Sheffield [carrie.sheffield@iwf.org]; Melanie B. Kreifels [melanie@sfof.com]; Isom, Charles [charles.isom@nebraska.gov]; S
[IMCEAEX-
_o=Exchangelabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_cn=Recipients_cn=2145ad2b01af40e’
stacy+2Epeter@namprdi18.prod.outiook.com]; Jason Brady [jason.brady@artreasury.gov]; curt.meier@wyo.gov; Kelly, Shelly
[Shelly.Kelly@sto.sc.gov]; Desie Thymes Mack [dtmack@treasury.la.gov]; John Dougall [jdougall@utah.gov]; Jess Parent
[jessica.parent@treasury.ga.gov]; Julie Ellsworth [IMCEAEX-
_o=Exchangelabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_cn=Recipients_cn=006de91b9859458
Julie+20Ellsw@namprd18.prod.outlook.com]

[EXTERNAL] SFOF Issues Meeting
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/w4kNCKrROxC22gxKOH3XSYv?domain=us02web.zoom.us Wednesday, Sept. 14, 2022

9/14/2022 6:00:00 PM
9/14/2022 7:00:00 PM

Show Time Tentative

As:

importance:High

Recurrence: (none)

You have been invited to a scheduled Zoom meeting.



Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/1/82339675248

Meeting ID: 823 3967 5248

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,82339675248# US
+16699006833,,82339675248# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 309 205 3325 US
Meeting 1D: 823 3967 5248
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/wkkizve2lv




